From: Eillingim, Marty

To: Jeanette Brown

Cc: Wanda Gautney

Subject: Re: Competitive Bid #WG24-27 — Provision of Aftermarket Heavy Duty Truck Parts
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 9:33:21 AM

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Jeanette,
Yes, Fleetpride would like to renew the bid for another year.
Thank you for the opportunity

Marty Fillingim

MARTY FILLINGIM

ASSISTANT AREA MANAGER - SOUTHEAST REGION

FleetPride -

751 743 IBET
HEAVY DUTY PARTS & SERVICE i PEE A

B  marty fillingim@fleetpride.com
& weowflestpride.com

@ 5245 Halls Mill Rd, Mobile, AL 36619

From: Jeanette Brown <Jeanette.Brown@baldwincountyal.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 2:12:17 PM

To: Fillingim, Marty <marty fillingim@fleetpride.com>

Cc: Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov>

Subject: Competitive Bid #WG24-27 — Provision of Aftermarket Heavy Duty Truck Parts

You don't often get email from jeanette.brown@baldwincountyal.gov. Learn why this is important

Mr. Fillingim,,

Competitive Bid #WG24-27 — Provision of Aftermarket Heavy Duty Truck Parts is set to
expire June 18, 2025.

The bid specifications included an option to renew the contract for up to two (2) additional
years in (12) month increments if the vendor agrees, at the same prices and terms as the
original bid award.

Baldwin County Commission would like to extend the bid for twelve (12) months. I have
attached a copy of the Award Listing for your review.
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mailto:wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

Please let us know if FleetPride, Inc., agrees to a twelve (12) month extension at the same
prices, terms, and conditions of the original bid award dated June 18, 2024. If so, the new
extension will expire on June 18, 2026.

Thank you,

Jeanette Brown

Assistant Purchasing Director

Baldwin County Purchasing Department
Phone: (251) 580-2567

Fax: (251) 580-2536

Email: Jeanette.Brown@baldwincountyal.gov
&) BALDWIN

3t st st s s sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st ste sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskoskosk ke ke skeoskoskosk The

information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. As a recipient of this
email, you are responsible for screening its contents and the contents of any attachments for
the presence of viruses. No liability is accepted for any damages caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.
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